
Message 

From: Janice W r a y [ j w r a y @ k c t m o . o r g . u k ] 
Sent: 3 1 / 0 8 / 2 0 1 0 17:10:22 

CC: Valer ie Sharpies [ vsha rp les@kc tmo .o rg .uk ] ; ' A n n . M u c h m o r e @ r b k c . g o v . u k ' [ A n n . M u c h m o r e @ r b k c . g o v . u k ] 

Subject: RBKC T M O Fire Risk assessment t e n d e r - Inv i ta t i on t o I n te r v i ew 

Dear Mr Stokes 

Thanks you f o r s u b m i t t i n g your completed tender f o r f i re r i s k assessment consul tancy s e r v i ces the Tom's 
medium r i sk b l o c k s . As p a r t o f our eval u a t i o n o f t he t ende rs we would 1 i ke t o i nvi t e you t o a t t e n d an 
i n t e r v i e w a t our o f f i c e s a t 346 Kensington High S t r e e t , W14 8NS a t 11.30am on Monday 6 th September 2010. 

I would be g r a t e f u l i f you cou ld c o n f i r m i f you are ab le t o a t t e n d and a l s o p rov i de the names and 
d e s i g n a t i o n s o f any co l l eagues who wi11 be accompanying you . I w i l l be ou t o f t he o f f i c e tomorrow but 
should you have any q u e r i e s p lease do not h e s i t a t e t o c o n t a c t me and I wi11 respond as soon as I am ab le 

Looki ng fo rward t o meet ing you on Monday 

Thanks 

Janice Wray 

Janice Wray 
TMO Hea l th & Sa fe t y Advi sor 

[ c i d : i mageOOl. j pg<aoiCB492D. 9A2B3 530] < h t t p : / / w w w . kctmo . o r g . uk/> 
w: w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k < h t t p : / / w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k / > 
a: : The Network Hub, 300 Kensal Road, WIO SBE 
P Before p r i n t i ng, pi ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 

##################################################################################### 
Th i s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red 
by Mai 1 Marshal 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 

Th i s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended s o l e l y f o r the use c f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s emai1 i n e r r o r p i ease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you shou ld 
not d i s s e m i n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s ema i1 . 

Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai l are s o l e l y those o f the au thor and do not 
necessar i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi n a l 1 y , the r e c i p i e n t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensi ngton & Chel sea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any Vi rus t ransmi t t e d by t h i s ema i1 . 

Thi s e -ma i l and a l 1 a t tachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f rece ived i n e r r o r p lease d e l e t e i t . The TMO mon i to rs 
and records a l1 e-mai1 t h a t i t sends and r e c e i v e s . 
Unless s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y b i ndi ng c o n t r a c t o r agreement. 
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